
 1 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

N.C. WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION 
August 25, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. 

1751 Varsity Drive 
NCWRC Conference Room, 5th Floor 

Raleigh, North Carolina 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER - Chairman John Litton Clark 
 
This meeting is being recorded as a public record and is audio streaming live at 
www.ncwildlife.org. As a courtesy to others please turn off all cell phones during the 
meeting.  
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Commissioner Tommy Fonville 
 
 
INVOCATION -   Commissioner Wes Seegars 
 
 
RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
 
 
MANDATORY ETHICS INQUIRY - North Carolina General Statute 138A-15(e) mandates 
that the Commission Chair shall remind all Commissioners of their duty to avoid conflicts of 
interest and appearances of conflict under this Chapter, and that the chair also inquire as to 
whether there is any known conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any 
matters coming before the Commission at this time.  It is the duty of each Commissioner who is 
aware of such personal conflict of interest or of an appearance of a conflict, to notify the Chair of 
the same. Chairman Clark 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Take action on the July 14, 2016 Wildlife Resources 
Commission meeting minutes as written in the exhibit and distributed to members (EXHIBIT A) 
 

http://www.ncwildlife.org/


 2 

ADMINISTRATION 
 
Financial Status Report - Receive a financial status report on the Wildlife Operating Fund and 
Wildlife Endowment Fund – Lindsey Riddick, Budget Analyst (EXHIBIT B) 
 
2016-2017 Endowment Fund Annual Interest Allocation Report- Receive a financial status 
report and take action on the allocation of interest from the Endowment Fund for 2016-2017 – 
Lindsey Riddick (EXHIBIT C) 
 
 
RECOGNITION – EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS – Recognize and present service 
awards to Wildlife Resources Commission Employees - Executive Director Gordon Myers 
 
 
PRESENTATION OF 2016 THOMAS L. QUAY WILDLIFE DIVERSITY AWARD - 
Present the 2016 Thomas L. Quay Wildlife Diversity Award to Dr. Stephen Hall – Executive 
Director Gordon Myers 
 
Break for Photographs 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Migratory Birds and Waterfowl/HNGES Joint Committee Report – Richard Edwards, 
Migratory Birds and Waterfowl Chair and Mark Craig, HNGES Chair 
 
Land Use and Access Committee Report – Tom Berry, Chair 
 
Fisheries Committee Report – Tim Spear, Chair 
 
Boating Safety Committee Report – Ray Clifton, Chair 
 
Committee of the Whole Report – John Litton Clark, Chair 
 
 
 
AGENCY SPOTLIGHT – Strategies for Managing Mature Forests and Early Successional 
Habitats for At-Risk Wildlife - Christine Kelly, Wildlife Diversity Program Biologist 
 
 
 
INLAND FISHERIES DIVISION 
 
Fisheries Division Update - Receive an update on activities of the Inland Fisheries Division –
Christian Waters, Inland Fisheries Division Chief 
 
 
 



 3 

 
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
 
Wildlife Management Division Update – Receive an update on the activities of the Wildlife 
Management Division – Dr. David Cobb, Wildlife Management Division Chief 
 
 
LAND AND WATER ACCESS SECTION 
 
Land Acquisitions and Property Matters 
 
Phase I Land Acquisitions - Consider approval for staff to work with State Property Office and 
funding partners to develop acquisition plans for the following properties – Isaac Harrold, Lands 
Program (EXHIBITS D-1, D-2) 
• Knox Landing PFA Tract -  Caldwell County 
• Waccamaw Sportsman’s Retreat Tract – Columbus County 
 
Phase II Land Acquisitions - Consider final approval to proceed with acquisition of the 
following properties – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBITS E-1, E-2, E-3) 
• Burkemont Mountain Tract – Burke County 
• Hill Farm Tract - Stokes County 
• Sorrells Meadow Tract – Haywood County 

 
Lease Request – City of Fayetteville - Consider a request from Cumberland-Fayetteville Parks 
and Recreation Department for long term lease of state property to support recreation 
development within the City of Fayetteville – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBIT F)  
 
Field Trial Schedule - Consider approval of the 2016-2017 Running Schedule for the J. Robert 
Gordon Sandhills Field Trial Area – Isaac Harrold (EXHIBIT G) 
 
 
WATER SAFETY RULEMAKING 
 
No Wake Zone Final Adoption, Unnamed Canal in Arrowhead Beach Subdivision – 
Chowan County - Consider final adoption of an amendment to 15A NCAC 10F .0346 for a no 
wake zone in the waters of an unnamed canal off of the Chowan River in Arrowhead Beach 
Subdivision, Chowan County – Betsy Haywood, No Wake Zone Coordinator (EXHIBIT H)  
 
No Wake Zone Fiscal Note and Notice of Text, Lilly’s Bridge Boating Access Area, Lake 
Tillery – Montgomery County – Approve Fiscal Note review and consider agency request to 
publish Notice of Text in the NC Register and hold one public hearing for an amendment to 15A 
NCAC 10F. 0327, to establish a no wake zone shore to shore, in the vicinity of Lilly’s Bridge 
Boating Access Area and the Lilly’s Bridge Marina on Lake Tillery in Montgomery County  – 
Betsy Haywood (EXHIBITS I-1, I-2) 
 
 
 



 4 

 
No Wake Zone Fiscal Note and Notice of Text, Town of Topsail Beach – Pender County – 
Approve Fiscal Note review and consider request from the Town of Topsail Beach to publish 
Notice of Text in the NC Register and hold one public hearing for an amendment to 15A NCAC  
10F. 0321, to extend the length of the no wake zone on the eastern side of Banks Channel – 
Betsy Haywood (EXHIBITS J-1, J-2) 
 
No Wake Zone Request, Town of Cedar Point – Carteret County – Consider an application 
from the Town of Cedar Point for rulemaking to amend 15A NCAC 10F.0330, for a no wake 
zone in the waters of the canal at Dolphin Bay Estates – Betsy Haywood (EXHIBIT K) 
 
 
PERIODIC REVIEW OF RULES – Review public comments and approve final 
determinations of rule classifications for 15A NCAC 10F (Water Safety) and 10H (Regulated 
Activities) Rules, pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A - Erica Garner, Rulemaking Coordinator 
(EXHIBITS L-1, L-2) 
 
 
 
2017 STATE-WIDE PUBLIC HEARINGS SCHEDULE – Consider adoption of the January 
2017 schedule of state-wide public hearings for rules proposals – Erica Garner (EXHIBIT M) 
 
 
COMMENTS BY CHAIRMAN – John Litton Clark 
 
 
COMMENTS BY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR – Gordon Myers 
 
 
ADJOURN 





















June, 2015 June, 2016

Cash Balance July 1 17,507,785.09$     11,302,064.79$     

2014-2015 2015-2016

Appropriations Authorized Budget Actual % of Authorized Budget Actual % of 

11,332,557.00$       11,168,261.00$       98.55% 10,162,782.00$       10,162,782.00$       100.00%

  Total 11,332,557.00$     11,168,261.00$     98.55% 10,162,782.00$     10,162,782.00$     100.00%

Receipts

19,022,957.00$       20,570,731.40$       108.14% 19,128,832.00$       21,164,712.00$       110.64%

11,296,581.00         10,569,215.00         93.56% 11,312,037.00         12,622,655.00         111.59%

25,480,525.00         24,941,032.73         97.88% 27,205,947.00         25,777,398.00         94.75%

342,517.00             481,851.61             140.68% 349,616.00             457,077.53             130.74%

8,703,086.00          9,578,557.46          110.06% 8,670,847.00          7,530,541.61          86.85%

3,544,336.00          3,461,870.01          97.67% 3,982,570.00          4,693,566.68          117.85%

2,079,349.00          2,027,459.88          97.50% 2,605,253.00          1,428,924.47          54.85%

  Total 70,469,351.00$     71,630,718.09$     101.65% 73,255,102.00$     73,674,875.29$     100.57%

 
 

Expenditures 

8,199,193.00$         7,775,853.16$         94.84% 9,159,288.00$         8,328,617.61$         90.93%

21,636,852.00         20,334,580.29         93.98% 21,425,511.00         20,688,386.63         96.56%

3,867,093.00          3,438,745.48          88.92% 6,838,576.00          5,331,937.41          77.97%

9,723,779.00          9,255,147.70          95.18% 10,207,680.00         8,045,861.73          78.82%

10,887,468.00         9,698,029.81          89.08% 10,920,688.00         7,166,277.47          65.62%

28,309,974.00         28,085,588.45         99.21% 29,731,747.00         26,737,873.47         89.93%

-                       -                       1,714,022.00          1,005,097.03          58.64%

10,551,131.00         10,409,071.50         98.65% 7,789,057.00          6,729,191.42          86.39%

                        TOTAL   Total 93,175,490.00$     88,997,016.39$     95.52% 97,786,569.00$     84,033,242.77$     85.94%

Cash Balance June 30 11,309,747.79$     11,106,479.31$     

Wildlife Management

Engineering, Lands & Water Access

Habitat Conservation

W/Life Fund Receipts

Appropriations

Other Receipts

Administration

Enforcement

Education

Inland Fisheries

Vessel Receipts

Federal Funds

Publications

Professional Services

Agency Reimbursements

NORTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION  

Summary and Analysis of Agency Operating Cash Balance - Code 14350, 24350, 24351 and 24352

Exhibit B
August 25, 2016

License Receipts



June, 2015 June, 2016

Balance April 1 112,270,020.03$    119,363,989.20$            

    Plus:  Revenues from Sales 272,250.00             861,995.00                     

              Return on Investment 290,701.09             1,197,237.46                  

112,832,971.12      121,423,221.66              

    Less:  Transfers Out -                          -                                  

Balance June 30 112,832,971.12$ 121,423,221.66$         

Market Value 112,214,564.78$ 118,372,432.60$         

ADULT Licenses 22,222,635.92$         -$                        1,314,400.00$                1,233,529.00$      

INFANT Licenses -                             10,895,840.70        -                                  -                       

YOUTH Licenses -                             922,870.03             -                                  -                       

Magazine Subscriptions 466,053.94                -                          -                                  -                       

Contributions - General -                             -                          -                                  -                       

Contributions - Diversity 1,718,832.91             -                          -                                  -                       

TOTAL 24,407,522.77$       11,818,710.73$   1,314,400.00$              1,233,529.00$   

  2015-16 Budgeted Obligated 2015-16 Transferred To Date

  Allocation of Endowment Interest - Sportsman Fund 1,314,400.00          To Sportsman Fund 1,314,400.00     

  Allocation of Endowment Interest - Magazine Fund -                          To Magazine Fund -                      

  Allocation of Endowment Interest - Capital Projects 1,233,529.00          To Capital Projects 1,233,529.00     

2,547,929.00$      2,547,929.00$   

NORTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION

ENDOWMENT FUND YEAR-TO-DATE

Endowment Fund Interest

Sources of 

Interest 

Available

Expendable Non Expendable
Transferred to 

Operations

Transferred to 

Capital Projects



YEAR TO DATE SFY 2016  RECEIPTS 

$73,674,875.29

$10,162,782.00, 

12%
$21,164,712.00, 

25%

$12,622,655.00, 

15%

$25,777,398.00, 

31%

$457,077.53, 

0%

$7,530,541.61, 

9%

$4,693,566

.68, 6%

$1,428,924.47, 2%
June 2016 Receipts YTD

Appropriations

License Receipts

Vessel Receipts

Federal Funds

Publications

Professional Services

Agency Reimbursements

Other Receipts



YEAR TO DATE SFY 2016 EXPENDITURES 

$84,033,242.77

$8,328,617.61 , 10%

20,688,386.63 , 

25%

5,331,937.41 , 6%

8,045,861.73 , 10%
7,166,277.47 , 8%

26,737,873.47 , 

32%

1,005,097.03 , 1%

6,729,191.42 , 8% June 2016 Expenditures YTD

Administration

Enforcement

Education

Inland Fisheries

Management

Engineering, Lands and Water Access

Habitat Conservation

WildLife Fund Receipts



JUNE 2016 ENDOWMENT FUND VALUE

$86,029,473.56 , 

73%

$11,818,710.73 , 

10%
$20,524,248.31 , 

17%

Endowment Value (Market) $118,372,432.60

Principal

Non-Expendable Interest

Expendable Interest



Exhibit C 
August 25, 2016 

 

  North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission   
Gordon Myers, Executive Director 

 

  

Mailing Address:  N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission  •  1701 Mail Service Center  • Raleigh NC 27699-1701 
Telephone:    (919) 707-0010 

2016-2017 Allocation of Endowment Fund Investment Returns 

Endowment Fund Year End Balances 6/30/2014    $                 101,095,439.13  

   6/30/2015   $                 109,219,541.34  

   6/30/2016   $                 112,949,281.24  

      $                 323,264,261.71  

       

3 Year Average Balance     $                 107,754,753.90  

       

Total Allocation     $                 107,754,753.90  

                          x 5% 
         $                      5,387,737.70  

 

The formula for determining the amount of interest available to the Wildlife Commission to support fish and 
wildlife programs was passed in a resolution by the Commission on October 9, 1992: 

".....an amount equal to 5% (five per cent) of the most recent three year average of the year-end 
balance in the Wildlife Endowment Fund will be allocated to the Wildlife Resources Fund in August 
of each year for use by the Executive Director to support high priority fish and wildlife programs...." 

The formula for determining the amount of interest available to support Wildlife in North Carolina magazine was 
passed in a motion by the Commission on May 18, 2007. The motion allocated 100 percent of the interest 
earned from magazine lifetime subscriptions to the magazine budget. 

2016-2017 Allocation - $164,429.76 



 EXHIBIT D-1 
August 25, 2016 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Gordon Warburton/Nick Shaver/David Goodfred  
 

Date First Presented to WRC:  August 25, 2016     
   
Tract Name:  Knox Landing Public Fishing Access (PIN: 2785467912) 
 
Acreage:   +/- 0.75 
 
County:  Caldwell 
 
Estimated Value:  $15,000  
 
Property Owner or Representative: Joann Blackwood (representative) 
Address:        2555 Knox Landing Rd. 

Connelly Springs, NC  28612                                 
Phone:  (828) 253-0095 x 202 
Email:  jkb1972@ymail.com  
               
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest  ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 

Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain): Wildlife Resources Commission 

 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  The property lies on the shore of 
Gunpowder Creek Lake, also referred to the Old Granite Falls Mill Pond.  Although privately 
owned, this property has historically been used by the public to access an 85-acre mill pond in 
the town of Granite Falls.  The previous owner allowed the public to fish and launch small 
vessels from the property free of charge.  The property was recently sold, and the current owner 
does not wish to maintain the property.  However, the landowners would like to see the area 
maintained and managed for public fishing access by the State of North Carolina.  This is the 
only “public” access point on this body of water.  The mill pond contains good populations of 
largemouth bass, catfish, bluegill, and crappie. 
 

Additional Comments:  WRC staff is currently working to establish a Memorandum of 
Agreement to manage the site in the interim, until necessary approvals are in place to support 
acquisition.  
 
 
 

mailto:jkb1972@ymail.com


 

 

 

 

Program Potential:   ☐ Game Land (Cold Mountain) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area

 ☒ Fishing Access Area  ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal: state match rates):   
WRC License Receipts or Wildlife Endowment Fund 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 

NA 



¬«321

¬«321¬«321

£¤321

£¤321

£¤321

Falls Ave

W
yke R

d
M

yers
R

d

Ike Starnes Rd

D
ud

le
y

S
ho

al
s

R
d

Archer St

Pear l
St Hill St

Moorelane Pk

Pinewood Rd

D
ud

le
y 

Av
e

Trout Branch Dr

River Dr

Eas
t S

t
D

uk
e 

St

Meandering Wa y

Fi
nn

 S
t

C
hestnut St

Pine St

C
restview

St

Granada Hills Dr

Yo
rk 

Rd

Pa
r D

r

Her
ita

ge
Dr

Woodlane
St

Lake St

Iv
o r

y Pl

Cline

D
r

P
op

la
r D

r

Oak St

Fr
ed

 B
en

tle
y R

d

Terrapin Ridge Ln

Oak Grove Church

Rd

Fore
st

Ave

R
id

ge Dr

Tr
ad

e 
S

t

Morningside Dr

Persimmon Hill Pl

Tr
ey

 C
t

Gr
ee

ns
 D

r

Ike Starnes  

Va
le

 S
t

Main St

Dishman Pl

Pin Oak Ln

Central Ave

C
edar St

Q
uarry Rd

M
ar

ie
 J

oh
ns

on
 L

n

Brady Creek

H
ickory Blvd

Sunnyside St

Caccade Ln

Kistler Ln

Craig Pl

Ashley St

Clearview St

Granite St

La
ke

 H
ick

or
y P

l

Si
m

m
on

s 
Pl

Ke
nn

y 
Ln

Bucks Ridge Ln

Ho
ne

ys
uc

kle
 W

ay

Main St

Dud
ley S

hoals 
Rd

River Dr

D
uke St

Pine St
Hill S

t

Ut

Silver Creek

Gu
np

ow
de

r C
ree

k

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Granite Falls

_̂

£¤221
£¤321

£¤221

Caldwell
County

Knox Landing PFA Tract
Gunpowder Creek Lake 

Caldwell County
+/- 0.75 Acres

/August 7, 2016 0 10.5 Miles

Knox Landing PFA Tract

_̂

_̂



Fall
s A

ve

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis,
NC 911 Board

_̂

£¤221
£¤321

£¤221

Caldwell
County

Knox Landing PFA Tract
Gunpowder Creek Lake 

Caldwell County
+/- 0.75 Acres

/August 7, 2016 0 10050 Feet

Knox Landing PFA Tract



 

 

EXHIBIT D-2 
August 25, 2016 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 
 
WRC Staff Contact:  Tommy Hughes 

 

Date First Presented to WRC:  August 25, 2016 
 
Tract Name:  Waccamaw River Sportsman’s Retreat (Property ID 12758) 
 
Acreage:  337.27 +/- 
 
County:  Columbus 
 
Estimated Value:  $ 525,000 Advertised Asking Price 
 
Property Owner or Representative:   Bud Cook – Mossy Oak Properties 
Address:       604 Myrtle Drive, Lake Waccamaw, NC 28450 
Phone:       (C) 910-640-8784 
              
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest  ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☒ CWMTF    

      ☒ OTHER (explain):  Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant and WRC  
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  The Waccamaw River Sportsman’s 
Retreat borders the Waccamaw River near Nakina in the southern portion of Columbus County.  
With more than 8,000 feet of river frontage, it lies at the upper end of a complex of significant 
natural aquatic and wetland habitats along the Waccamaw River.  Nearly half of the property lies 
directly within the Waccamaw River Reeves and Gore Lake Bottomlands state natural area and 
borders the Waccamaw River Aquatic Habitat natural area.  The southwestern portion lies 
directly across the river from approximately 100 acres owned and protected by The Nature 
Conservancy. 

This tract will protect and provide aquatic habitat for three rare fish; the state threatened Carolina 
pygmy sunfish (Elassoma boehlkei), blackbanded sunfish (Enneacanthus chaetodon) and banded 
sunfish (Enneacanthus obesus).  The Carolina pygmy sunfish is indigenous to the Waccamaw 
and Santee River drainages and has a long-documented affinity with roadside ditches, swamps, 
and blackwater streams with slow-moving or pooled water and beds of emergent vegetation.  All 
of these site characteristics are prominent on this property.  This species, along with the banded  

 



 

 

sunfish are undergoing status review by the NCWRC across their ranges on the Coastal Plain of 
NC.   

During the course of a three-year rare fishes survey of the southeastern Coastal Plain of North 
Carolina by NCWRC staff, the banded sunfish was largely not found until the 2014 surveys in 
Juniper Creek.  This suggests a dramatic decline in its range.  All of these fishes, along with 
other species unique to the Coastal Plain’s stream-swamp aquatic communities, are threatened by 
degradation of water quality which provides another vital incentive for the protection of this 
aquatic habitat. 

Extensive effort and focus has already been highly prioritized to protect land and water along the 
Waccamaw River and Juniper Creek floodplains.  Recent acquisitions to protect these critical 
habitats include three tracts of Columbus County Game Land totaling 8,408 acres in 1996 and 
2003, 18,506 acres of Juniper Creek Game Land in 2007, and 1,337 acres that make up the 
Pioneer Tract of Juniper Creek Game Land in 2015.  Acquisition of this property will play a 
critical role in the conservation of these watersheds.  Furthermore, acquisition of this property 
will provide excellent hunting, trapping, fishing, and other resource-based recreational 
opportunities.  The main road on the property provides access directly to the Waccamaw River 
with the option to fish and launch small watercraft. 

Based upon data found in the NC Conservation Planning Tool, the Waccamaw River 
Sportsman’s Retreat’s Biodiversity index has an estimated relative conservation value of 8 (1- 
low-10 high values).  Approximately half of the property lies within a region that has the highest 
relative conservation value of 9-10.  The other half of the property lies within a region that had 
relative equal areas with values of 6 and 7.  The Biodiversity/Wildlife Habitat Index prioritizes 
aquatic and terrestrial habitat, landscape function and connectivity.  Areas that support this level 
of species richness should be targeted for protection. 
 
Additional Comments: Listing at http://www.mossyoakproperties.com/land/25581 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (Columbus County) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area  ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
  

29 of 30 

http://www.mossyoakproperties.com/land/25581


 

 

 
 

WORKSHEET  

Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 
  
Tract Name  Waccamaw River Sportsman’s Retreat (Waccamaw River – Columbus Co.) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 
4 

     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 
5 

     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 
5 

     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 
5 

     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 
5 

     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

No 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

No 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

No 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 29 
     

 
 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 

Waccamaw River Sportsman’s Retreat – Columbus County 

 

5- Year Estimated Stewardship Costs 

 

Description Quantity Unit Unit/Cost Total  

Boundary Establishment – yr 1 3.9 Mile $     1,090.00 $      4,252.64  

Boundary Maintenance – yr 4 3.9 Mile $     1,090.00 $      4,252.64  

Maintain Roads/Trail – yrs 1-5 2.8 Mile $     2,500.00 $      7,000.00  

Establish Gate – yr 1 5 Each $        750.00 $      3,750.00  

Maintain Gate – yr 2-5 5 Each $        100.00 $          500.00  

      

   Total $    19,757.28  

      

5-Year Anticipated Revenue      

Timber Harvests 0 Acre $0.00 $    0.00  
      
   Total $    0.00  

      
      
      
      
      

 



Species and Habitat Assessments and Conservation Strategies Floodplain Forest

237Wildlife Action Plan

Priority species associated with coastal plain floodplain forest: 

State Status 
Group Scientific Name Common Name (Federal Status)

Birds Anhinga anhinga Anhinga SR
Chaetura pelagica Chimney Swift
Coccyzus americanus Yellow-billed Cuckoo
Contopus virens Eastern Wood-pewee
Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SR
Dendroica virens waynei Wayne's Black-throated Green Warbler 
Elanoides forficatus Swallow-tailed Kite
Haliaeetus leucocephalus Bald Eagle T (T)
Helmitheros vermivorous Worm-eating Warbler
Hylocichla mustelina Wood Thrush
Ictinia mississippiensis Mississippi Kite SR
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler
Melanerpes erythrocephalus Red-headed Woodpecker
Nyctanassa violacea Yellow-crowned Night-heron
Oporornis formosus Kentucky Warbler
Picoides villosus Hairy Woodpecker
Scolopax minor American Woodcock
Wilsonia citrina Hooded Warbler

Mammals Condylura cristata Star-nosed Mole SC
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus intermedius Northern Yellow Bat SR
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat
Myotis austroriparius Southeastern Bat SC
Neotoma floridana Eastern Woodrat T
Peromyscus gossypinus Cotton Mouse
Sorex hoyi winnemana Southern Pygmy Shrew
Sylvilagus palustris Marsh Rabbit

Amphibians Ambystoma mabeei Mabee's Salamander SR
Ambystoma maculatum Spotted Salamander
Ambystoma opacum Marbled Salamander
Desmognathus auriculatus Southern Dusky Salamander
Eurycea guttolineata Three-lined Salamander
Eurycea quadridigitata Dwarf Salamander SC
Eurycea sp 1 Sandhills Salamander 
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
Plethodon glutinosus sensustricto Northern Slimy Salamander
Scaphiopus holbrookii Eastern Spadefoot

Reptiles Clemmys guttata Spotted Turtle
Crotalus horridus Timber (Canebrake) Rattlesnake SC
Elaphe guttata Corn Snake
Eumeces laticeps Broad-headed Skink
Lampropeltis getula getula Eastern Kingsnake
Terrapene carolina Eastern Box Turtle
Thamnophis sauritus sauritus Common Ribbonsnake

M
id-Atlantic Coastal Plain Ecoregion



Species and Habitat Assessments and Conservation Strategies Oak Forest

196 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission

Mid-Atlantic Coastal Plain Ecoregion

21. Oak forest (including mixed hardwoods and pine) – This habitat includes the traditional
“oak-hickory” forest type, but may also contain large concentrations of tulip poplar, red maple,
sweet gum and/or pine species in disturbed sites. In very dry settings, post oak and blackjack
oak may dominate. This habitat category also includes sites that may have been longleaf pine
stands at one time, but without fire have regenerated into closed canopy mixed hardwood/pine
stands with crowded midstory development and low understory species diversity. 

In the Coastal Plain, two examples of oak dominated natural communities include Dry Oak-
Hickory Forest and Dry-Mesic Oak-Hickory Forest (Schafale and Weakley 1990). Dry Oak-
Hickory Forest is typically a more upland community and was once one of the predominant
community types in the Piedmont, and although not as common in the Coastal Plain it was
clearly widespread before European settlement and land clearing (Schafale and Weakley 1990).
Dry-Mesic Oak-Hickory Forest was historically found throughout the Piedmont and Coastal
Plain but much of this area in the Coastal Plain is now in agriculture or pine plantations
(Schafale and Weakley 1990).

Priority species associated with coastal plain oak forest (& mixed hardwoods/pine):

State Status 
Group Scientific Name Common Name (Federal Status)

Birds Accipiter cooperii Cooper's Hawk SC

Caprimulgus carolinensis Chuck-will's-widow

Caprimulgus vociferus Whip-poor-will

Coccyzus americanus Yellow-billed Cuckoo

Colaptes auratus Northern Flicker

Contopus virens Eastern Wood-pewee

Hylocichla mustelina Wood Thrush

Melanerpes erythrocephalus Red-headed Woodpecker

Picoides villosus Hairy Woodpecker

Wilsonia citrina Hooded Warbler

Mammals Mustela frenata Long-tailed Weasel

Scalopus aquaticus Eastern Mole

Sciurus niger Eastern Fox Squirrel SR

Amphibians Ambystoma maculatum Spotted Salamander

Ambystoma opacum Marbled Salamander

Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC

Plethodon glutinosus sensustricto Northern Slimy Salamander

Scaphiopus holbrookii Eastern Spadefoot

Reptiles Cemophora coccinea copei Northern Scarletsnake

Crotalus horridus Timber (Canebrake) Rattlesnake SC

Elaphe guttata Corn Snake

Eumeces laticeps Broad-headed Skink

Heterodon platirhinos Eastern Hog-nosed Snake

Lampropeltis calligaster rhombomaculata Mole Kingsnake

Terrapene carolina Eastern Box Turtle

Virginia valeriae valeriae Eastern Smooth Earthsnake

M
id

-A
tla

nt
ic

 C
oa

st
al

 P
la

in
 E

co
re

gi
on



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Waccamaw River

Wet Ash Swamp

Bear Branch

Go
re 

Cr
ee

k

D
az

m

y Way

Reaves Ferry Rd

Manley Smith Rd

Gore Lake Rd

State Road 1939  

State Road 1943  

Charlie
Stanley Rd

_̂

Waccamaw River 
Sportsman's Retreat Tract

Columbus County  337 Acres

/August 7, 2016 0 0.5 10.25 Miles

Brunswick
County

Waccamaw River Sportsman's Retreat Tract

Columbus 
County



Waccamaw River

Wet Ash Swamp

State Road 1939  

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis, NC 911
Board

_̂

Waccamaw River 
Sportsman's Retreat Tract

Columbus County  337 Acres

/August 7, 2016 0 0.2 0.40.1 Miles

Brunswick
County

Waccamaw River Sportsman's Retreat Tract

Columbus 
County



 

 

EXHIBIT E-1 
August 25, 2016 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 

 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  August 25, 2016  

 

Tract:    Burkemont Mountain Tract; Burke County, 69.63 Acres 
 

Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED 

funds):   
 
Accept donation of the property from the Foothills Conservancy of NC.  
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No  ☒ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 

Date of Appraisal:  NA 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☐ Yes          ☐ No ☒ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:  $: $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
  

Additional Comments:  NA 

20,969 

0 



 

 

 
 

WORKSHEET 

Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 

  
    

  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  

Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit  Unit Cost   Total Cost  

Burkemont 
Mountain 

 Boundary 
Establishment 
(Contract Survey) 8,775 Ft. $1.25 

                          
$10,969    

       

 

Construct small 
parking area for GL 
users 1 ea. $10,000 $10,000 

      

       

  Total       $20,969.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

  
     

      

      

      

      REVENUE 

  
    

  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  

Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  

           
Burkemont 
Mountain NA NA NA NA $                           - 

      

  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      

      

      + 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Gordon Warburton/David Stewart 
 

Date First Presented to WRC: August 25, 2016 
 
Tract Name:  Burkemont Mountain Tract (PIN 2700152768) 
 
Acreage:  69.63 
 
County:  Burke 
 
Estimated Cost:  Donation  (Tax Value = $128,200)    
 
Property Owner or Representative:   
 
Owner: 130 of Chatham, LLC 

3409 Birk Bluff Court 
Cary, NC 27518 

 
Representative:  Andrew Kota, Foothills Conservancy of N.C. 

P.O. Box 3023, Morganton, NC 28680 
828-437-9930 (office)    828-403-7121 (mobile) 
akota@foothillsconservancy.org 

    
Foothills Conservancy is working to acquire the tract from 130 of Chatham LLC and desires to 
donate the property to WRC as an addition to South Mountains Game Land. 
         
Status:  ☒ High Interest ☐ Moderate Interest  ☐ Low Interest ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF  

 ☒ OTHER (explain):  Donation 
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  Acquisition of the Burkemont 
Mountain Tract will solidify WRC ownership in that portion of the game land just south of 
Morganton.  Access to the tract is provided from Burkemont Road (S.R. 1957).  The tract is 
adjacent the Black Fox Tract of South Mountains Game Land and acquisition of the Burkemont 
Mountain Tract will allow WRC to establish a new public access location to the Black Fox Tract 
where one does not exist currently.  The only other public access to the Black Fox Tract is 
provided via an approximately 0.8 mile ROW easement across several properties. 
 

mailto:akota@foothillsconservancy.org


 

 

 
 
The tract contains the uppermost headwaters of Hunting Creek and Henry Fork and is 
predominately composed of Appalachian Oak Forest and Appalachian Cove Forest.  
Management objectives will include restoring or maintaining the oak and cove forest priority 
wildlife habitats that are located on the tract.  Common wildlife species found on the tract 
include wild turkey, white-tailed deer, raccoon, and gray squirrel.   Priority species likely found 
on the tract as either permanent residents or transients include:  Prairie Warbler (Dendroica 

discolor), Whip-poor-will (Caprimulgus vociferous), Eastern box turtle (Terapene carolina), 
northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis), wood thrush (Hylocichla mustelina), Eastern 
wood-peewee (Contopus virens), and hooded warbler (Setophaga citrina).   
 
Public recreational opportunities will include hunting, hiking, bird watching, photography, and 
general nature study. 
 

Additional Comments:  Acquisition of the tract will create an approximately 3-acre private 
inholding in the Black Fox Tract.  A road crossing an adjacent property would provide the most 
convenient access to the tract, but no recorded easement exists for this road.  WRC can establish 
public access directly from S.R. 1957 across an existing road that has been used for timber 
harvest. 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (South Mountain) ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area  ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  Pittman-
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 

27 of 30 



 

 

 
 

WORKSHEET  

Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 
  
Tract Name (South Mountains GL)  Burkemont Mountain Tract (Burke County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

5 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  4 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

5 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 

4 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 

4 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 27 
     
     

 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED

AMPHIBIANS

Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  

Plethodon meridianus South Mountain Gray-cheeked Salamander SR

Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC

BIRDS

Accipiter striatus Sharp-shinned Hawk SR

Falco sparverius American Kestrel  

Tyto alba Barn Owl SR

Lanius ludovicianus Loggerhead Shrike SC

Corvus corax Common Raven  

Dendroica magnolia Magnolia Warbler SR

Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SC

Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  

Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  

Spiza americana Dickcissel  

Icterus galbula Baltimore Oriole  

MAMMALS  

Sorex hoyi Pygmy Shrew  

Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T

Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat  

Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  

Myotis septentrionalis Northern Myotis  

Neotoma magister Allegheny Woodrat SC

Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  

REPTILES

Glyptemys muhlenbergii Bog Turtle LT, SAT T

Eumeces anthracinus Coal Skink SR

Cemophora coccinea Scarlet Snake  

Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  

Lampropeltis triangulum triangulum Eastern Milk Snake  

Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  

Burkemont Mountain Tract (South Mountains GL - Burke County) - Priority Species



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Enola
R

d

Burkemont R
d

D ento n Ave

Barnhil l Orchard Rd

Watershed Rd

Gou
ge

 A
ve

Western Ave

Oaktree Rd Jp Hawkins Cir

Appletree Ln

Plea
sant Hill Ave

D
avis Trl

Jenkins Rd

Burkehurst Ave

Mountain Glen Cir

Gates Ave

Watershed Rd

Ut

Long Branch

Stacy Creek

Hu
nti

ng 
Cr

eek

Black Fox Branch

Hipp Creek

Henry Fork

Ut

Ut

Ut
Ut

Henry Fork

_̂

McDowell
County

Burkemont MountainTract
South Mountains GL

Burke County  
69.63 Acres

/August 6, 2016 0 10.5 Miles

South Mountains GL

Burkemont Mountain Tract

Burke 
County

Rutherford
County



Burkemont R
d

Ut

Long BranchHunting Creek

Ut

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis, NC 911
Board

_̂

McDowell
County

Burkemont Mountain Tract
South Mountains GL

Burke County 
69.63 Acres

/August 6, 2016 0 2,0001,000 Feet

South Mountains GL

Burkemont Mountain Tract

Burke 
County

Rutherford
County



 

 

EXHIBIT E-2 
August 25, 2016 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 

 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  February 11, 2016  

 

Tract:  Hill Farm Tract; Stokes County, 156.3 Acres  
 

Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
 
State Wildlife Grant (T-13)  $ 50,000 
 
Total Cost:    $ 50,000 ($ 320/Acre) 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No  ☐ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 
Requested by: Appraiser Effective Date Appraised Value 

 
WRC 

 
Claire AUfrance  

 
July 2016 

 
$ 575,000 ($ 3,679/Acre) 

 
 
Date of Appraisal:  See above. 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No ☐ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
 

  

Additional Comments:  Donated value satisfies the State Wildlife Grant requirement for 50% non-
federal matching funds.  
 

$ 4,540 

$ 4,900 



 

 

 
 

WORKSHEET 

Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 

  
    

  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  

Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 

      

Hill Farm 
Boundary 
Establishment  4 mi. $ 135.00 $ 540.00 

      

 Install Gates 2  ea. $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 

      

 
Develop Parking 
Area 1 ea. $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 

       

 
Maintain Access 
Road 1 mi. $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 

      

  Total       $ 4,540.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

  
     

      

      

      

      REVENUE 

  
    

  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  

Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  

           

 Hill Farm  Agricultural Lease 28 Ac. 35 $ 980.00 

      

  Total       $ 4,900.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      

      

       
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  Doug Besler & Isaac Harrold 

 

Date First Presented to WRC:  February 11, 2016 
 
Tract Name:  Hill Farm (Dan River)  
 
Acreage:  175 (minus ~20 acres to be sold to Jessup’s Mill) 
 
PIN:  5091-00-64-7436 and 5091-00-55-2243 
 
County: Stokes 
 
Estimated Value:  NA – this tract has recently been acquired by the Piedmont Land Conservancy (PLC) 
using a CWMTF grant and PLC funds.  They are interested in selling the parcel to the Commission for a 
reduced amount to recoup the PLC funds contributed to the purchase.  PLC is asking $50,000 for the 
parcel, although they are in the process of pursuing additional funding from the Duke Energy Water 
Resources Fund that could substantially reduce the amount they’re requesting from the Commission. 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  Piedmont Land Conservancy  
              c/o Kevin Redding, Executive Director 
              1515 W. Cornwallis Dr. #205 
              Greensboro, NC 27408 
 

Phone: 336-691-0088 
 
Email:  kredding@piedmontland.org 
 
Property Address:  1613 Collinstown Road, Westfield, NC 27053 
                               
Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    

    ☒ OTHER (explain):  NC Wildlife Resources Commission 
 

Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):  This tract has the potential to further multiple 
Agency objectives.  It contains just over 2 miles of frontage along the Dan River and is adjacent to the 
lower end of the Commission’s Hatchery Supported Trout Waters.  Given that all current trout water on 
the Dan River is on privately owned land, acquiring fishing access on public land is crucial for ensuring 
future trout fishing opportunities in the area.   
 
Acquisition of this tract will help protect the federally-listed James Spinymussel, several State Listed 
species such as Orangefin Madtom (NC Endangered), and multiple Wildlife Action Plan species.  

mailto:kredding@piedmontland.org


 
 

Additionally, the tract is adjacent to the Natural Heritage Program-designated Jessups Mill/Georges Mill 
Natural Heritage Area.    
 
The tract also has the potential to be managed as a small, independent, Permit-Only Game Land and could 
support limited hunting for deer, turkey, and small game.  Management of this property for hunting 
opportunities is a high priority given that there are currently no Game Lands in Stokes County or 
surrounding Cos., (except for the nearest Mitchell River Game Land in Alleghany and Surry Cos. about 
30 miles away).   
 
The property offers excellent potential for deer and turkey hunting, but its small size lends itself to only 
very tightly controlled hunts for these species under the Special Hunt Permit System.  Small game 
hunting for rabbits, squirrels, raccoon, and others would be monitored by Point-of-Sale Permitting.  
Ruffed Grouse have been observed on this property by reliable sources, and although the habitat looks 
marginally appropriate, this is at the extreme edge of their range, making hunting opportunities for them 
opportunistic at best. 
 
The property itself, is basically two main narrow ridges falling off to the river, with substantial 
topographic relief.  Most of it is steep forested side-slopes, while the flatter areas have seen cultivation in 
the past, with ~28 acres currently maintained as hay or fallow fields.  Vegetation is typical of more 
mountainous areas to the north and west, with white pine, mountain laurel, rhododendron, and associated 
northern hardwoods.  Abandoned previously open land (farmed or pastured) and some past timbering has 
reverted to yellow poplar and Virginia pine.  Intense management potential is not great with regard to 
forestry and prescribed fire.  However, certain areas could be reclaimed of encroaching Virginia pine, and 
the opportunities exist for some small scale food plots and annual and perennial plantings. The areas 
occupied by mature forest are of relatively high-quality and would be left intact in perpetuity. 
(Approximately 65 acres of the property falls within the 300-foot Clean Water Buffer along the river.)  
 
The major concern for this tract is legal public access via Oliver Rd. from the northeast.  (This is currently 
being investigated.)  From Oliver Rd., the interior of the property can be accessed by existing roads and 
paths, which terminate at the river where a potential PFA access point could be constructed.  Access to 
the property from the southeast is currently uncertain, as a small corner of the property (possibly 20 acres) 
is under discussion to be divided and sold to the adjacent Jessup’s Mill, for their future development 
purposes.  (It is unknown if we could maintain public access through this parcel after it is sold.) 
 
Additional Comments:  Preliminary estimates of five-year stewardship expenditures include 
marking/maintaining ~3 miles of property boundary ($600), installing 2 gates ($2,000), 
improving/graveling ~1 mile of roads ($25,000), and developing 2 or 3 small parking areas ($3,000) for a 
total estimated cost of $30,600.  Direct revenue will not be generated from the property. 
 
Program Potential:  ☒ Game Land ☒ Wildlife Conservation Area ☒ Fishing Access Area 

           ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):     
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 

Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No  

26 of 30 



 
 

 
 

WORKSHEET  

Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 
  
Tract Name (Dan River) Hill Farm (Stokes County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

4 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  3 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

4 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts.   

 
 
 

5 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources.  

 
 

5 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

Yes 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 minimum)? 

 
 

Yes 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

Yes 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 26 out of 30 
 



SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED

MUSSELS

Elliptio fisheriana Northern Lance SR

Lasmigona subviridis Green Floater E

Pleurobema collina James Spinymussel E E

Villosa constricta Notched Rainbow SC

NONGAME FISH

Carpiodes cyprinus Quillback SR

Cottus caeruleomentum Blue Ridge Sculpin SC

Etheostoma podostemone Riverweed Darter SC

Exoglossum maxillingua Cutlips Minnow SC

Etheostoma vitreum Glassy Darter

Hypentilium roanokense Roanoke Hogsucker SR

Moxostoma ariommum Bigeye Jumprock T

Moxostoma pappillosum V-lip Redhorse

Percina rex Roanoke Logperch E E

AMPHIBIANS

Plethodon wehrlei Wehrle's Salamander T

Plethodon richmondi Southern Ravine Salamander  

Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC

Ambystoma maculatum Spotted Salamander

Eurycea longicauda Longtail Salamander SC

Ambystoma talpoideum Mole Salamander SC

BIRDS

Ixobrychus exilis Least Bittern SC

Haliaeetus leucocephalus Bald Eagle T

Cicus cyaneus Northern Harrier

Falco sparverius American Kestrel  

Tyto alba Barn Owl SR

Setophaga (Dendroica) discolor Prairie Warbler

Melanerpes erythrocephalus Red-headed Woodpecker

Passerculus sandwichensis Savannah Sparrow

Accipiter cooperii Cooper's Hawk

Caprimulgus carolinensis Whip-poor-will

Empidonax traillii Willow Flycatcher

Hylocichla mustelina Wood Thrush

Icterus spurius Orchard Oriole

Lanius ludovicianus Loggerhead Shrike SC

Opornis formosus Kentucky Warbler

Picoides villosus Hairy Woodpecker

Sitta pusilla Brown-headed nuthatch

Spizella pusilla Field Sparrow

Sturnella magna Eastern Meadowlark

Tyrannus tyrannus Eastern Kingbird

Setophaga (Wilsonia) citrina Hooded Warbler

MAMMALS

Synaptomys cooperi Southern Bog Lemming

Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  

Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat

Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T

Myotis austroriparius Southeastern bat SC

REPTILES

Heterodon platirhinos Eastern Hognose Snake  

Lampropeltis triangulum Eastern Milk Snake

Lampropeltis getula Eastern Kingsnake

Lampropeltis calligaster Mole Kingsnake

Terapene carolina Eastern Box Turtle

Pantherophis (Elaphe) guttata Corn Snake

Eumeces laticeps Broadhead Skink

 

Hill Farm Tract (Stokes County) - Priority Species



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!(89

C
ol

lin
st

ow
n 

R
d

Asbury Rd

G ray Cir

Elastic Plant Rd

Asbury Speedw

ay
R

d

Jefferson Rd

Faries D
r

State Line
C

hurch
R

d

Mills
 Rd

Wildlife Rd

Dix ie Ln

Highland Farm

Rd

Bill Simmons Rd

Bow
man

Rd

Lakeshore
Ln

Li
l P

on
d 

Rd

C
ollins Farm

 R
d

_̂

¬«268

¬«89

¬«8

¬«704

¬«65

¬«772

¬«770

£¤52
£¤52

Hill Farm Tract
Stokes County

156.3 Acres

/January 24, 2016 0 0.5 10.25 Miles

Stokes
County

Hill Farm Tract

Virginia

Dan River



C
ol

lin
st

ow
n 

R
d

Gray C ir

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis, NC 911
Board

_̂

¬«268

¬«89

¬«8

¬«704

¬«65

¬«772

¬«770

£¤52
£¤52

Hill Farm Tract
Stokes County

156.3 Acres

/January 24, 2016 0 1,000 2,000500 Feet

Stokes
County

Hill Farms Tract

ï Hill Family Cemetery

Dan River Mill Dam

_̂Jessups Mill
(National Historic Register) kj

WRC River Access



 

 

EXHIBIT E-3 
August 25, 2016 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form  
 

-PHASE II:  FINAL ACQUISITION DETAILS- 

 
WRC Action/Approval to Pursue (Date):  August 27, 2015  

 

Tract:  Sorrells Meadow Tract; Haywood County, 82 Acres  
 

Acquisition Plan (specify total project cost, each source, and amount of OBLIGATED funds):   
 
 
Pitman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant  $ 461,250 
 
Southern Appalachian Highlands Conservancy  $ 153,750 
 
WRC       $  57,400 
 
Total Cost:      $ 672,400 ($ 8,200/Acre) 
 
Based on Appraisal:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No  ☐ NA 

If Yes, Name of Appraiser:   
 
Requested by: Appraiser Effective Date Appraised Value 

 
WRC 

 
Mike Moore  

 
December 2015 

 
$ 615,000 ($ 7,500/Acre) 

 
 
Date of Appraisal:  See above. 

Appraisal Handled by State Property Office:  ☒ Yes          ☐ No ☐ NA 

Acquisition Plan Includes Bargain Sale: ☐ Yes  ☒ No 
If Yes, Explain Details:   
 
Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal:state match rates):  
Pittman-Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Five Year Stewardship Costs & Revenue Projection Evaluation (attach worksheet)   

 Five Year Estimate of Total Stewardship Expenditures:   $:  

 Five Year Estimate of Total Projected Revenue:  $:  
 

  

Additional Comments:  Purchase price exceeds appraised value by approx. 8.5%.  
 

$ 6,384 

NA 



 
 

WORKSHEET 
Five Year Stewardship Costs and Revenue Projections  

(Five Years Post Acquisition) 

      STEWARDSHIP 
  

    
  

  Estimated Stewardship Expenditures  
Tract Name Activity Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost 
      
Sorrells 
Meadow 

 Boundary 
Establishment  1.4 mi. $810 $ 1,134 

      

 

Convert open 
pasture to early 
wildlife friendly early 
successional habitat 15 ac. $350 $5,250 

      
       
  Total       $ 6,384.00 

Insert additional rows in table as needed 
  

     
      
      
      
      REVENUE 
  

    
  

  Estimated Revenue Projections  
Tract Name Source Quantity Unit  Unit Revenue   Total Revenue  
           
 Sorrells 
Meadow NA NA NA NA  $                           -    
      
  Total        $                           -    

Insert additional rows in table as needed 

      
      
       

 
 



  
 

 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission 

Land Acquisition Investigation Form 
 

-PHASE I:  INITIAL INVESTIGATION- 

 
WRC Staff Contact:  David Stewart 
 
Date First Presented to WRC:  August 27, 2014 
 
Tract Name:  Sorrells Meadow (Pin # 8642-24-8776 and 8642-23-0390 less 5 acres) 
 
Acreage:  82 
 
County:  Haywood 
 
Estimate Value:  $1,450,000 Asking Price (Negotiable) 
 
Property Owner or Representative:  John Witherspoon 
 

Phone:  (828)-877-6404 (828)-553-2880 Cell 
 
Address: 27 W Main St. Brevard, NC 28712 
               
Status:  ☒ High Interest  ☐ Moderate Interest ☐ Low Interest  ☐ No Interest 
 
Grant Potential:  ☐ CWMTF    

☒ OTHER (explain): Pittman Robertson Land Acquisition Grant, Southern 
Appalachian Highlands Conservancy (SAHC) will work with NCWRC to try to 

provide 25% matching funds. 

 
Resources Assessment and Biological Benefits (brief):   
 
Acquisition of this property is significant as part of the total management project being carried out in the 
Cold Mountain area.  In a broader sense, WRC ownership of the tract will help ensure ecosystem integrity 
at the landscape level by increasing connectivity of lands in conservation ownership such as Pisgah 
National Forest, Cold Mountain Game Land (WRC holdings), Southern Appalachian Highlands 
Conservancy (SAHC) lands and various private holdings that have conservation easements in the vicinity.   
 
The property directly borders Cold Mountain Game Land, as well as US Forest Service property 
along the Shining Rock Wilderness Area.  WRC ownership will help reduce land fragmentation, and 
will help ensure that this area is protected and managed properly.  The tract lies adjacent to significant 
Natural Heritage Areas and consists of mostly upland/cove hardwoods, with 15-20 acres of open 
pastureland.  The timber on the property appears to be of very high quality with large yellow poplar, oak, 
and black cherry being the most valuable timber species.  Common wildlife species found on the tract 
include wild turkey, white-tailed deer, and black bear.  Priority species likely to occur on the tract are 
identified in the attached table.   
 



 
 
 
 
Public recreational opportunities will include hunting, hiking, bird watching, photography, and general 
nature study.  Educational opportunities may exist as priority wildlife habitats are managed for or 
maintained. 
 
Additional Comments This tract is a high risk for development.  An improved road and underground 
power has already been run through the tract. 
  
Preliminary estimates of five-year stewardship expenditures include marking/maintaining 1.4 
miles of property boundary @ $810/mi ($1,134) and converting 15 acres of open pasture to 
wildlife friendly early succession habitat @ $350/ac ($5,000) for a total estimated cost of $6,384. 
 
No short-term revenue is projected from the tract 
 
Program Potential: ☒ Game Land (Cold Mountain)  ☐ Wildlife Conservation Area 

   ☐ Fishing Access Area      ☐ None 
 
Potential Source(s) of Stewardship Funds (indicate federal: state match rates):  Pittman- 
Robertson Federal Assistance Grant (75% federal: 25% state) 
 
Relative Priority Evaluation Score (attach worksheet):   
 
Recommendation:  ☒ Pursue Acquisition ☐ Defer ☐ Do not Pursue Acquisition 
 
Map Attached:  ☒ Yes  ☐ No 
 
 
 

 

30 of 30 



 
 

WORKSHEET  
Relative Priority Evaluation for Conservation Lands 

  
Tract Name (Cold Mountain GL)  Sorrells Meadow Tract (Haywood County) 
     
Criterion    Score (1-5) 
    5=Excellent   1=Poor 
     
1. Augments existing protected lands by addressing an 

inholding or adjacent tract, provides key access,  
buffers or connects existing WRC-managed lands. 

 
 

5 
     
2. Represents good hunting, fishing, wildlife viewing,  

and other resource-based recreational opportunities. 
 

5 
     
3. No conflicting surrounding land uses.  5 
     
4. Serves as a wildlife corridor between areas already 

protected for conservation purposes and provides 
connectivity to priority Wildlife Action Plan habitats. 

 
 

5 
     
5. Augments land conservation efforts on a landscape scale  

by providing nuclei (“anchors”) for regional conservation 
efforts, corridors, key linkages between conservation areas,  
or keystone tracts. 

 
 
 

5 
     
6. Fills a need identified by the Wildlife Action Plan, such 

as critical, rare or unique habitats; natural heritage elements; 
or significant aquatic/terrestrial resources. 

 
 

5 
     
7. Is this an area in which we would like to establish a  

new game land, wildlife conservation area, or fishing access? 
 

NA 
     
8. Is it large enough to be a new game land, and if not,  

are there possibilities for expansion (goal 3,000- 
5,000 acre minimum)? 

 
 

NA 
   
9. Is area adequate for fishing access development with suitable 

parking, and if not, are there possibilities for expansion? 
 

NA 
  

 
 

   
  TOTAL SCORE 30 
     
     

 



 SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME FED LISTED STATE LISTED
AMPHIBIANS
Plethodon glutinosus Slimy Salamander  
Plethodon ventralis Southern Zigzag Salamander SC
Desmognathus santeetlah Santeetlah Dusky Salamander SR
Desmognathus wrighti Pygmy Salamander SR
Hemidactylium scutatum Four-toed Salamander SC
Ambystoma talpoideum Mole Salamander SC
Necturus maculosus Mudpuppy SC
Cryptobranchus alleganiensis Hellbender SC
BIRDS
Accipiter striatus Sharp-shinned Hawk SR
Falco sparverius American Kestrel  
Falco peregrinus Peregrine Falcon E
Coccyzus erythropthalmus Black-billed Cuckoo SR
Tyto alba Barn Owl SR
Sphyrapicus varius Yellow-bellied Sapsucker  
Empidonax alnorum Alder Flycatcher SR
Empidonax minimus Least Flycatcher  
Corvus corax Common Raven  
Sitta canadensis Red-breasted Nuthatch  
Certhia americana Brown Creeper SC
Troglodytes troglodytes Winter Wren  
Regulus satrapa Golden-crowned Kinglet  
Vermivora pinus Blue-winged Warbler SR
Vermivora chrysoptera Golden-winged Warbler SC
Dendroica magnolia Magnolia Warbler SR
Dendroica cerulea Cerulean Warbler SC
Limnothlypis swainsonii Swainson's Warbler  
Ammodramus savannarum Grasshopper Sparrow  
Icterus galbula Baltimore Oriole  
MAMMALS
Sorex dispar Long-tailed Shrew SC
Sorex hoyi Pygmy Shrew  
Corynorhinus rafinesquii Rafinesque's Big-eared Bat T
Lasiurus cinereus Hoary Bat  
Lasiurus seminolus Seminole Bat  
Myotis septentrionalis Northern Myotis  
Myotis leibii Eastern Small-footed Myotis SC
Sylvilagus obscurus Appalachian Cottontail SR-G
Zapus hudsonius Meadow Jumping Mouse  
Mustela nivalis Least Weasel SR-G
Spilogale putorius Eastern Spotted Skunk  
REPTILES
Glyptemys muhlenbergii Bog Turtle LT, SAT T
Apalone spinifera spinifera Eastern Spiny Softshell SC
Eumeces anthracinus Coal Skink SR
Lampropeltis triangulum elapsoides Scarlet Kingsnake  
Lampropeltis triangulum triangulum Eastern Milk Snake  
Virginia valeriae Smooth Earth Snake  

Sorrells Meadow Tract (Haywood County) - Priority Species



!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

!y

Rickm
an

Ri
dg

e

Little
E

ast Fork Rd
Sorrells Creek Rd

R
icky Ln

Pa
rk

er
 R

d

Ea
st

 L
itt

le
 F

or
k 

R
d

Rick man
Rid

ge

Ut

Sorrell Creek

Schoolhouse Branch

Chestnut Flat Creek

Big Branch

Len
oir

 Cr
eek

De
ep 

Ga
p C

ree
k

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

Ut

_̂

Haywood
County

Sorrells Meadow Tract
Cold Mountain GL
Haywood County

82 Acres

/August 2, 2015 0 10.5 Miles

Pisgah National Forest GL

Cold Mountain GL

Sorrells Meadow Tract



R
ickm

an
R

idge

Sorrells Creek Rd

R
ickman R idge

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis, NC 911
Board

_̂

Haywood
County

Sorrells Meadow Tract
Cold Mountain GL
Haywood County

82 Acres

/August 2, 2015
0 0.50.25 Miles

Existing Game Lands

Sorrells Meadow Tract



EXHIBIT F 
August 25, 2016 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
 
August 12, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Brian McRae, Section Chief 
  Land and Water Access 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Coordinator 
  Land and Water Access 
 
SUBJECT: Fayetteville-Cumberland Parks & Recreation 
  Property Lease Request 
  
Fayetteville-Cumberland Parks & Recreation has requested a long-term lease of WRC-allocated 
property located on the north side of Raeford Road, along the western shore of Lake Rim in 
Fayetteville.  The intent of the lease is to support recreational development within the City of 
Fayetteville.  The lease parcel represents approximately 27 acres and supports no current or 
future planned use by WRC. 
 
A copy of the incoming request is attached, along with a map identifying the approximate 
boundaries of the subject lease parcel. 
 
Staff recommends seeking WRC approval to work with the State Property Office Leasing 
Section to execute the requested lease, and further recommends that we do so without 
compensation.  



E:\Recreation\Admin\CONTRACTS  - GRANTS\NC WILDLIFE RESOURCES COMMISSION\Request for Lease of Property_06-30-2016.docx 

 

June 30, 2016 

To:  Brian McRae, NC Wildlife Resources Commission Land and Water Access Section Chief 

From:  Michael Gibson, Fayetteville-Cumberland Parks & Recreation Director 

RE: Request for Lease of Property, Parcel #9486-58-5628 

In March 2016 City of Fayetteville Residents passed a Parks and Recreation Bond Referendum for 

support of recreation development within the City of Fayetteville. The proposed projects include new 

facilities as well as renovations to existing facilities. One of the intended new facilities is a Community 

Center for Seniors. This facility would include a fitness room, dance studio, library and art studio.  

It is the intent of Fayetteville-Cumberland Parks & Recreation to develop this recreation project in 

western Fayetteville. The desired location for this project is located on Raeford Road, adjacent to Bones 

Creek. This space of 20-25 acres is located within parcel #9486-58-5628. Additional recreation 

developments on this parcel will include a dog park, walking trails and fishing ramps. 

The Fayetteville-Cumberland Parks and Recreation Department would like to enter into a long-term 

lease, approximately 40 to 50 years, for use of the desired acreage within this parcel. Once under lease, 

development of these projects would be initiated within 12-18 months. Attached is a copy of the 

proposed acreage to be used for recreational development.  

Enclosures 



£¤401
£¤401

State Road 3569

St
at

e 
R

oa
d 

14
02

Jericho Dr

St
at

e 
R

oa
d 

11
02

Maggie Cir

State
Road

3474

McNatt St

Sandra St

Judd Newton Dr

Debbie Dr

Kennesa
w

D
r

St
at

e 
R

oa
d 

35
23

NC OneMap, NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis, NC
911 Board

_̂

Fayetteville -Cumberland 
Parks & Recreation Lease Tract

Cumberland County
+/-27 Acres

/August 12, 2016 0 1,000500 Feet

Cumberland County

Lake Rim 

Lease Parcel

State Property (WRC) 



EXHIBIT G 
August 25, 2016 

 

 

 North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission  

Land and Water Access 
Mailing Address:  1720 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, N.C.  27699-1720 

Physical Address:  1751 Varsity Drive, Raleigh, N.C. 27606 
    Phone:  919-707-0150             Fax:  919-707-0162 

 
 
August 12, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Brian McRae, Section Chief 
  Land and Water Access 
 
FROM: Isaac Harrold, Lands Program Coordinator 
  Land and Water Access 
 
SUBJECT: North Carolina Field Trial Association 2016-2017 Running Schedule 
  J. Robert Gordon Field Trial Grounds 
 
  
The 2016-2017 running schedule submitted by the NC Field Trial Association for use of the J. 
Robert Gordon Field Trial Area is consistent with NCAC rules governing this use and staff 
recommends approval. 
 
 
 











































































































































































































































































EXHIBIT M 
August 25, 2016 

Locations pending confirmation of availability 

  
SCHEDULE FOR THE JANUARY 2017 PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR PROPOSED CHANGES IN 

WILDLIFE, FISHERIES, GAME LAND MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT RULES 
 
 

HEARING TIME:   7:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
                DATE     DISTRICT           CITY                   LOCATION 

 
January 10, 2017 
(Tuesday) 

4    Dublin           Bladen Community College

January 11, 2017 
(Wednesday) 

5 Graham                     Southern Alamance HS

January 12, 2017 
(Thursday) 

6 Norwood                   South Stanly High School

January 17, 2017 
(Tuesday) 

9 Clyde                        Haywood CC 

January 18, 2017 
(Wednesday) 

8 Morganton                Western Piedmont CC

January 19, 2017 
(Thursday) 

7 Elkin                          Elkin HS 

January 24, 2017 
(Tuesday) 

1 Edenton                      Swain Auditorium 

January 25, 2017 
(Wednesday) 

2 New Bern                   Craven CC

January 26, 2017 
(Thursday) 

3 Rocky Mount             Nash Community College 


	Agenda
	Exhibit A Minutes for 7/14/16 Meeting
	Exhibit B Financial Report
	Exhibit C 2016-17 Allocation of Endowment Fund Investment Returns
	Exhibit D-1 Phase I Knox Landing PFA Tract Caldwell Co
	Exhibit D-1 Map

	Exhibit D-2 Phase I Waccamaw Sportsman's Retreat Columbus Co
	Exhibit D-2 Map

	Exhibit E-1 Phase II Burkemont Mtn Tract Burke Co
	Exhibit E-1 Map

	Exhibit E-2 Phase II  Hill Farm Tract Stokes Co
	Exhibit E-2 Map

	Exhibit E-3 Phase II Sorrells Meadow Tract Haywood Co
	Exhibit E-3 Map

	Exhibit F Lake Rim Property Lease
	Exhibit F Map

	Exhibit G 2016-17 FT Running Schedule
	Exhibit G Dates

	Exhibit H Final Adoption 15A NCAC 10F .0346 Arrowhead Beach Subdiv Chowan Co
	Exhibit I-1 Fiscal Note Review of Proposed WRC No-Wake Zone Rule 15A NCAC 10F .0327 Montgomery Co
	Exhibit I-2 Request for Rulemaking Notice of Text Montgomery Co Lilly's Bridge BAA Lake Tillery
	Exhibit J-1 Fiscal Note Review of Proposed WRC No-Wake Zone Rule 15A NCAC 10F .0321 Pender Co
	Exhibit J-2 Request for Rulemaking Notice of Text Town of Topsail Beach Pender Co
	Exhibit K Application from Town of Cedar Point for No-Wake Zone Dolphin Bay Estates Canal Carteret Co
	Exhibit L-1 Report for 15A NCAC 10F Motorboats and Water Safety
	Exhibit L-1 Attachment

	Exhibit L-2 Report for 15A NCAC 10H Regulated Activities
	Exhibit L-2 Attachment

	Exhibit M Schedule for January 2017 Public Hearings for Proposed Changes in Rules



